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TO:   City Council 
        
FROM:   Chairman                   
   Traffic Advisory Commission 
 
DATE:   July 16, 2019 
  
SUBJECT:  AGENDA ITEM: 
  
At the Traffic Advisory Commission meeting held on July 15, 2019 the 
Commission recommended APPROVAL of the following item: 
 

INSTALL ALL WAY STOP SIGNS AT THE INTERSECTION OF CAYUGA 
DRIVE AND 93rd STREET 

 
The Commission felt that “All Way” Stop Signs would provide increased safety 
for pedestrians, including children walking to G.J. Mann Elementary School 
and Cayuga Youth Athletic Association’s baseball fields, who cross Cayuga 
Drive and use the pedestrian bridge over Cayuga Creek located here.  
This intersection falls short of the Federal MUTCD Minimum Warrants for the 
placement of “ALL WAY” stop signs and therefore Thomas Miklejn 
recommended denial of this item. 
 
Submitted By: Terri Kline, 9204 Cayuga Drive 

     
It is requested that City Council approve this recommendation. 

 
                          

 
 _____________________________ 

       Stephen Urbaniak, Chairman  
                Traffic Advisory Commission 
 
 
jlm 
cc:    City Administrator 
        Director of Public Works 
        Traffic Planner 
 

 


